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From: Ellen Dibble ellen@twinsprings.com
Subject: Fwd: polyiso

Date: March 4, 2014 at 10:17 PM
To: Sarah...repurposedMATERIALS sarah@repurposedmaterials-denver.com

I decided to call and we picked up the material yesterday so please disregard this message. 

Thanks,

Ellen

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ellen Dibble <ellen@twinsprings.com>
Date: March 1, 2014 1:02:41 PM MST
To: "Sarah...repurposedMATERIALS" <sarah@repurposedmaterials-denver.com>
Subject: polyiso

Hi,
I made an inquiry a few months ago about polyiso. You said you had some and were expecting more. We are closer to needing it now. Do 
you have 1 1/2" to 2" thicknesses? We would need about 50 to 60 4x8 sheets. (or equivalent smaller sizes.) 
I also bought 3" XPS in 2 x 8 foot sections in the past. I could use a bit more of that too if it is still available. 
If you have either or both of these on hand, would you please send me a quote?

Thanks,

Ellen Dibble
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From: damon@repurposedmaterialsinc.com
Subject: Auction purchases - Invoice: 151113-2332-2
Date: November 13, 2015 at 3:49 PM
To: ellen@twinsprings.com

repurposedMATERIALS
10220 Brighton Rd, Unit 7
Henderson, CO 80640

Invoice
#151113-2332-2

11/13/2015

 

Twinsprings Research Institute
Ellen Dibble
13673 W 78th Pl
Arvada CO   80005  

Phone: 480-703-2336
Email: ellen@twinsprings.com

Payment: Please click on the Paypal link at the bottom of this invoice to pay online with a credit card. Or, you
can call us with payment at 303.321.1471 or pay when you come to pickup.

Shipping: Items may be picked up locally. If you need items shipped, we can arrange that for the price
mentioned in the auction, or if no shipping price listed, call for quote.

Removal: All items need to be picked up within 7 days of the auction end date. All lots NOT picked up within 7
days of the end of the auction may be re-auctioned. No refunds will be issued on items that are re-auctioned. A
forklift is available on-site to help load heavier items. Please bring the necessary tools to disassemble and
remove your purchases along with strapping and rigging equipment necessary for safe transport.

 

Bidder Item Qty Description Tax Amount

2332 4615680 1 Five Rolls of UNUSED Rain Screen 

Dimensions: Each 58"x35'
Qty: 5
Location: Denver Location

y13 40.00

Bid total: 40.00

Premium: 5.20

Sub-total: 45.20

CO Sales Tax (.0475) Tax: 2.15

Total: 47.35

Balance Due: 47.35

Click here to pay using PayPal...
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